OFFICIAL

Responses to Notice of Hearing

Lice

nsing Sub Committee 09 February 2026 — Premises Licence Application

Mama Rumba, 46 Southside Street, The Barbican, Plymouth. PLI 2LD

Applicants Response

Marie Price

From:

Sent: 02 February 2026 11:33

To: Marie Price

Subject: Fwd: Licensing Sub Committee Haaring 09/02/2026 - Mama Rumba - Premises
Licence Application

Dear Marie

| wish to make the following points:

we take very seriously the need to cater for the 4 concerns and, in particular we need to
address the proximity of the premises to residential dwellings.

we intend fully to enclose the existing courtyard, thereby limiting or eliminating noise pollution
by the use of sound dampening measures. We have submitted a pre-planning application and
the Planning Officer is due to visit the site tomorrow at 2pm (Tuesday)

The premises will be non-smoking

The premises is intended, first and foremost, to operate as a licensed restaurant. By opening
in the morning, it will be able to provide similar services to those that the former cafe
supplied. lts offering will expand at lunch and later.

In the evening, after cessation of food services, patrons wishing to remain for libations will be
required to prove their age.

We will discourage excessive drinking of alcoholic beverages and SlA-registered door staff
will be used to ensure a safe and respectable experience. We will also discourage patrons
from assembling outside the premises and behaving boisterously

We will ensure that the street/ pavement area outside the premises is litter -picked and
cleaned at close of business every night.

We are prepared to meet with objectors to hear their issues and to work with them to dispel
their concerns.

| hope we will be permitted to attend and present our intentions,

Kind regards

Since the above email the applicant has telephoned and advised that they will be
represented at Licensing Sub Committee by their Solicitor — Anthony Dyke.

Appendix F Response

Marie Price

From:

Sent: 30 January 2026 15:27

To: Marne Price

Subject: Re: Licensing Sub Committee Hearing 09/02/2026 - Mama Rumba - Premises
Licence Application

Hi Marie,

Just a quick email to confirm my intention to attend on Sth February.

Kin

d regards,
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Appendix G Response

Marie Price

From:

Sent: 27 January 2026 11:10

To: Marie Price;

Ca: Licensing

Subject: RE: Licensing Sub Committee Hearing 09/02/2026 - Mama Rumba - Premises

Licence Application

Good morning Marie,

Having spoken with about attending this hearing and given her health conditions, itwas
decided that if okay, the better option would be for myself to attend on her behalf, which of course | am
more than happy to do.

Best wishes,

Appendix | Response

Marie Price

From:

Sent: 29 January 2026 23:57

To: Marie Price

Subject: Re: Licensing Sub Committee Hearing 09/02/2026 - Mama Rumba - Premises
Licence Application

Hi Marie,

Thank you for sending this over. | am unable to attend the hearing due to work commitments which |
unfortunately cannot rearrange.

Many thanks

Sent from my iPhone



